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Archie Lee Scott 

Archie Scott had a singular influence on the entire St. Charles 
community awareness of and interest in Historic Preservation. He 
expressed his love for St. Charles, its influence in our nation’s history 
and its historically important structures at every opportunity. He ‘fell 
in love’ on his first visit, quickly purchasing a home on Main Street 
in 1966 and began a lifetime crusade for preservation, completing 
three additional personal restoration projects. He mentored others 
and encouraged investors, believing no restoration project was 
unworthy or so big or difficult that it could not be done - because 
it should be done, it must be done. He campaigned for preservation 
as a local government policy and for programs that included public 
funding of important projects which have proved beneficial to 
St. Charles citizens and visitors, and are still associated with his 
name. His influence has been ever present as he raised a banner for 
preservation in St. Charles high enough that everyone could see and 
be encouraged to join the effort.
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720 South Main - Original Construction 1850

This was Archie’s personal residence,
purchased 1966 and restored.



Archie’s Influence

•	 South Main Preservation Society founding member, served 
four terms as President

•	 Member Landmarks Preservation Board
•	 Member Special Business District Board 1977-1984, served 

five years as Chairman
•	 St. Charles County Historical Society 1969-2007
•	 Project Area Committee member, Redevelopment Project 

1970-1979
•	 Board member, Visitor Information Center 1984
•	 Member Missouri Heritage Trust and National Trust for 

Historic Preservation
•	 Organized Main Street Christmas Yule Log Lighting 

Procession during Las Posadas, the beginning activity in a 
month of Christmas Traditions attracting thousands of local 
citizens and visitors to Main Street St. Charles

•	 Columnist-writer for St. Charles Journal “Opinion Shaper” 
with columns influencing preservation activities in St. Charles 

•	 Created numerous sketches, renderings and art work reflective 
of early life in St. Charles

•	 Produced promotional presentations to attract investors in 
restorations: Water Street Brewery campaign to save buildings, 
Waterworks Building campaign to restore and market property

•	 Lewis and Clark Rendezvous Committee: Designed official 
symbol of Rendezvous 180th Anniversary Celebration of Lewis 
and Clark expedition -1984

•	 Produced “Evolution of Main Street”, aired on St. Charles City 
cable channel

Awards

•	 Distinguished Service Award, St. Charles Jaycees
•	 Best Restoration Award, St. Charles Jaycee Wives
•	 Julian Nance Award for Outstanding Restoration and 

Preservation of the South Main Area
•	 Good Citizenship Award, Mutual Trust Life Insurance Co.
•	 Discovery Award, South Main Preservation Society
•	 St. Charles Chamber of Commerce Citizen of the Year 2000

724 South Main - Original Construction 1807 

Archie purchased the McNair Home in 1972 and restored it.



912 South Main - Original Construction circa 1850 

Schmidt House was purchased 1976, restored 1977.

719 South Main - Original Construction circa 1769 

Purchased 1978, restored 1979. The French Duplex is considered 
to be St. Charles’ oldest home.

FRENCH HOUSE
BEFORE



•	 Archie was chairman of ad hoc committee for the 
Katy Depot, (Save the Depot Committee). 

•	 1976: Organized and headed campaign to acquire, 
relocate and restore the ‘Katy’ railroad station. 

•	 Relocation and restoration funded with 
Community Development Block Grants, 
Restoration completed 1978

•	 Named to MKT Restored Liaison Committee for 
the depot interior restoration by City Parks & 
Recreation Department in 1978. 

•	 Searched out and acquired original authentic 
furnishings.

•	 Chaired MKT Depot Restoration to Save the 
Depot in 1990 after severe structural problems, 
resulting from original reconstruction defects, had 
left the Depot in need of serious costly repair.

•	 Lead campaign for third restoration after structure 
was damaged by flood 1993.

The Katy Depot is proudly located in Frontier Park 
adjacent to the original ‘Katy’ railroad right of way 
and only a few hundred feet from its original location.  
Owned and maintained by the
City of St. Charles Parks and Recreation Department.

KATY DEPOT
BEFORE



Campaign to save and restore the ‘Woolen 
Mill’ 1976. Produced film to interest 

investors. Restored 1980. Building was 
damaged in flood 1993. Second restoration 

with expansion 1995. This restored property 
is the feature image in the promotion 
package for Economic Development 

Department, City of St. Charles, 2008. 

BEFORE

Organized and campaigned for Boone’s 
Lick Corridor improvements. Developed 
concept design 2000, and prepared grant 
applications. Project completion 2005. 

Funded with matching grants from East-
West Gateway Coordinating Council

 and City of St. Charles.

Campaigned for upgrading/expansion of gas 
lights along Historic Main Street, funded by 

City of St. Charles Capital Improvements 
Project, completed 2004.
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Designed by Archie Scott 

The wheel represents our industrial growth, 
with St. Charles in the hub of America with 
its spokes spiraling outward. The riverboat 

symbolizes the Missouri River and the 
development it brought to St. Charles. 

The wagon symbolizes the Boone’s Lick 
Trail and Salt River Trail that began in 
St. Charles, with the train representing 

another era of development as St. Charles 
had the first iron-span rail bridge that aided 

westward movement. The train track leading 
into the horizon symbolizes our future, 

represented by the bright sun of a new day 
and new generations.

 

Prepared in 2008  for
Missouri Alliance for Historic Preservation
by Sharlotte Worthington and Holly Haddox


